








          

           

          

              

         

       

       

  

  

   

   

 







  

 



  

  

                

 











 

          

    

         

       

         

 

  

            

     

 

     

 

          

   

       

  

  

  

 



   
    

 

                

 





              

      

     

  

  

                

 





 

          

    

             

       

    

 

  

            

     

 

       

 

          

    

       

  

  

  

 



                

 





              

      

 

    

   

    

             

         

  

 

    

      

   

             

               

        

 

  

  

            

     

 

      

 

     

 

          

    

       

 



  

  

  

      

 
 

                

 





 

          

    

  

  

  

      

 
   

      

 



   
    

 

                

 





 

          

    

       

  

  

  

      

 
 

  
  
      

 



                

 





              

      

 

    

   

    

             

         

  

 

            

     

 

  

  

            

     

 

      

 

     

 

          

   

       

  

 



  

  

      

 
 

                

 







      

 
   

    

                

 















From:
To: Nick Cater
Subject: Automatic reply: INVITATION: Senator The Hon Marise Payne MP addresses MRC"s National Security

Network
Date: Tuesday, 13 June 2017 5:24:36 PM

Hello

I am out of the office on extended leave from the department. Please note your email has not been forwarded.

Cheers

Document 114

s22

s22





Document 116



Document 117 







Document 118





  

 

   

     
    

  
   

   

                  
           

                
     

             
                

               
 

                
                  
      

                
              

              
               

        

               
            

         

  

 
  

  
  

   

   
     

   
     
  

             

Document 119



Document 120






